Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 9:07 AM

To: Victor Ong

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: DOA 8/3/18 between 21446MID and CB7285C

Without Prejudice

Hi Mr Ong,

We will arrange accordingly.
By copy to Team Assign,

Pls assist to arrange for survey.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Victor Ong [mailto:victor@yyx.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 12:41 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: DOA 8/3/18 between 21446MID and CB7285C

Hi Xiaotong,
When can you send the surveyor to view the vehicle.

Thank you,

Regards,

Victor Ong

Operation Manager

YANG YUN XIN Bus SERVICE
50 Serangoon North Ave 4 #01-23
First Centre Singapore 555856

Tel : 6285 7585 Fax : 6382 5058



From: Victor Victor <victor@yyx.com.sg>

Date: Mon, 16 Apr 2018 16:09:56 +0800

To: <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: DOA 8/3/18 between 21446MID and CB7285C

Hi Xiaotong,
Please refer to the attached for the accident report. Pls click on the below for the video footage.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7X61UKnb5ww

Thank you,

Regards,

Victor Ong

Operation Manager

YANG YUN XIN BUs SERVICE
50 Serangoon North Ave 4 #01-23
First Centre Singapore 555856

Tel : 6285 7585 Fax : 6382 5058



